

## RAISA NAVOMI

Thanathanvely  
CMC 10 Cherthala PO  
Alappuzha , Kerala  
pin:688524  
raisanavomi87@gmail.com | 9605121540  
26/03/2000

## OBJECTIVE

Highly motivated and empathetic recent graduate with a master's in social work seeks to use communication and problem-solving skills to help the clients. Professional with expertise in hospice care and social work seeks employment at Company to help maintain a healthy environment for patients and their families to help them cope with their situation

## EXPERIENCE

- IPCAI Grace Care Center Kottayam** 23/11/2022 - 17/12/2022  
Social work trainee  
Training focused on multiple areas of social work such as medical and psychiatric social work, Geriatric care and management, Disability care, Counseling, Psychotherapies, Case studies, Mental status examination, Social case work, Social group work, Community organization activities.
- Lourdes Hospital Kochi** 05/08/2022 - 07/09/2022  
Medical Social work trainee  
Works with Multidisciplinary team and engaged in activities of different departments include health checkup, medical records department, dialysis department and credit desk.
- vishranthi Centre** 15/12/2021 - 13/01/2022  
psychiatric social work trainee  
Learned different types of psychiatric illness and observed the functioning and administrative structure of the hospital. interacted with patients and takes case history
- Vellathooval grama panchayat** 08/02/2021 - 15/02/2021  
Social work trainee  
Familiarised with the functioning of the institution and understand the services
- Carmel matha high school Mankadavu** 21/02/2022 - 25/02/2022  
School counsellor  
Understand the role and function of the school counselor. Interact with students and help them identify their academic and personal problems.
- Kerala minarals and metals kollam** 05/05/2019 - 20/05/2019  
intern in HR department  
Familiarised with the functioning of the institution and understand the services.

## EDUCATION

- CARMELGIRI COLLEGE ADIMALI ( MG UNIVERSITY)** 2022  
MSW
- NAIPUNNYA SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT CHERTHALA ( KERALA UNIVERSITY)** 2020  
BBA
- GOVERNMENT GIRLS HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL CHERTHALA** 2017  
+2
- GOVERNMENT GIRLS HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL CHERTHALA** 2015  
10 th

## SKILLS

- Communication skill
- Documentation skill
- Problem solving
- Management skills
- Relationship building

## PROJECTS

- A STUDY ON MARITAL ADJUSTMENT\* AND INTERPERSONAL RELATIONSHIP AMONG EMPLOYED COUPLES
- A STUDY ON CONSUMER PERCEPTION TOWARDS SWIGGY

## LANGUAGE

- English
- Malayalam

## REFERENCE

- **Sr. Ritty CMC**  
Carmelgiri College Adimali  
Head of department
- **Indu Raj**  
vishranti centre Manganam Kottayam  
psychiatric social worker
- **Prashanth Kumar**  
Naipunnya school of management Cherthala  
Head of department

## ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

- Kerala Association of Professional SocialWorkers (KAPS)Member
- Participated in a workshop training on project proposal writing.
- Participated in a webinar series on 'Post traumatic stress disorder '.
- Participated in the inter-collegiate Tribal cultural fest VARNA
- Participated in one day workshop on Dissertation writing